
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 

Title: Scrutiny Panel on Support for the Retail 
Sector 

Date: 27 February 2012 

Time: 6.00pm 

Venue Jubilee Library – Conference Room 2 

Members: Councillors: 
Mitchell (Chair) 

 MacCafferty 
 

C Theobald 
 

Contact: Sharmini Williams 
Scrutiny Officer 
29-0451 
sharmini.williams@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use during 
the meeting.  If you require any further information or 
assistance, please contact the receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the 
nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you follow 
their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



AGENDA 



 

3 
 

Part One Page 
 

1. Procedural Business  
 

1 - 2 

2. Chairs Communications  
 

 

3. Witnesses  
 

3 - 16 

 6pm – Gavin Stewart – Brighton Business Improvement District (BID) 
Manager 
 
6.20pm – The Red Bed Company, Portland Road, Hove 
 
6.40pm – Peter Allinson – Vice Chair North Laine Traders Association, 
Temptation Café  
 
7pm - Martin Searle – Development Manager, East Sussex, Federation of 
Small Businesses 
 
7.20pm – Alan Moon  - Cocoon & Nigel Haigh - Willow,  George Street, 
Hove 
 

 

4. Any other business  
 

 

 Further meeting dates: 
 
Thursday, 1 March, 6pm Jubilee Library, Conference Room 2 
 
Tuesday, 6 March, 4.30pm, at Hove Town Hall, Committee Room 3 
 

 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Sharmini Williams, 

(01273 29-0451 – email sharmini.williams@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 

scrutiny@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication – Thursday, 23 February 2012 

 



 

4 
 

 



Agenda Item 1  

PROCEDURAL BUSINESS. 

A. Declaration of Substitutes 

 
Where a Member of the Committee is unable to attend a meeting for whatever 
reason, a substitute Member (who is not a Cabinet Member) may attend and 
speak and vote in their place for that meeting. Substitutes are not allowed 
on Scrutiny Select Committees or Scrutiny Panels. 
 
The substitute Member shall be a Member of the Council drawn from the 
same political group as the Member who is unable to attend the meeting, and 
must not already be a Member of the Commission. The substitute Member 
must declare themselves as a substitute, and be minuted as such, at the 
beginning of the meeting or as soon as they arrive.  

B. Declarations of Interest 

  
(1)  To seek declarations of any personal or personal & prejudicial interests 

under Part 2 of the Code of Conduct for Members in relation to matters 
on the Agenda.  Members who do declare such interests are required to 
clearly describe the nature of the interest.   

   
(2)    A Member of the Overview and Scrutiny Commission, an Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee or a Select Committee has a prejudicial interest in 
any business at meeting of that Committee where –  

 
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or 
not) or action taken by the Executive or another of the Council’s 
committees, sub-committees, joint committees or joint sub-committees; 
and 
 
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken the Member 
was  
 

 (i) a Member of the Executive or that committee, sub-committee, joint 
committee or joint sub-committee and  

 (ii) was present when the decision was made or action taken. 
 
(3)      If the interest is a prejudicial interest, the Code requires the Member 

concerned:-  
(a) to leave the room or chamber where the meeting takes place while 
the item in respect of which the declaration is made is under 
consideration. [There are three exceptions to this rule which are set out 
at paragraph (4) below]. 
(b) not to exercise executive functions in relation to that business and  
(c) not to seek improperly to influence a decision about that business. 

 
(4)    The circumstances in which a Member who has declared a prejudicial 

interest is permitted to remain while the item in respect of which the 
interest has been declared is under consideration are:-

1



 

 
 

(a) for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or 
giving evidence relating to the item, provided that the public are also 
allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a 
statutory right or otherwise, BUT the Member must leave immediately 
after he/she has made the representations, answered the questions, or 
given the evidence, 
 
(b) if the Member has obtained a dispensation from the Standards 
Committee, or 
 
(c) if the Member is the Leader or a Cabinet Member and has been 
required to attend before an Overview and Scrutiny Committee or Sub-
Committee to answer questions. 

C. Declaration of party whip 

 
To seek declarations of the existence and nature of any party whip in relation 
to any matter on the Agenda as set out at paragraph 8 of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Ways of Working. 

D. Exclusion of press and public 

 
To consider whether, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, or 
the nature of the proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from 
the meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 
 
NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its heading the 
category under which the information disclosed in the report is confidential 
and therefore not available to the public. 
 
A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public 
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 
 

2



�
�
�

�

�
�

���������	
�	�
�
��
��
�������

�������	�
����
��
�
��
����������
������

����������������

�������
�����������
������
�

����������
�������

�
�������������
��
�
�
���
������ �����
�
����!"#!��������� �����
�����������
����

� ��
�����������

����$���������������
�����
%��$������

�
������������� �����$��$�
��&�����
������������������
������������
�
���$�������������������'��������
�
���������������������
���������������������
���	����
����
����
$��(�������
�������������
�������)�
�*��%��
����
��+��������
����,�

���(�-���%�
�����.��,-/��
��
���������
��� �����!!���
������	������� ���

���������
�� ����������
������
�����%%�����������
���
�
������������� 
���
����	�������$���#""���

���������
������
��
���%��
������0�� ����������
$��������������
������ ��
���
��������%
��%
�%�������%�
���	����������
��� �������
�
���
���������
%��$�����������
$���������
���������
%���
�����

��,�����
���%��������1�
�
����������2
$�
	�3
$������4
�
����
�5�.��
��/�
������
���
1�3
�	�-���
��������6�3����	�7
�
�
�
�
��������
���
1�2
$�
	�8
����6�����.,��
�����/�
���������
���
��3����	�,����
�����.9�%����
��/	�-�
�

	�
�
�����6������	�:���
�
�
���
��������4���	�3
����� �3��������
�5�6�;��$�	�������
����
�������
������������%���������$
%
���
� �����
�������1�-���	��
��
������
��������
���
��%���������$
%
���
!��"� �����
���
��8�����
	����������� �	�8��
�

	��
�������3������3���	�;���
�	�-�����

������

�
&����������
�����������%����
�����������	��������������
�
�
�����
�	������������
������������������� 
���
�����
�
�
�

���<%���������� �����
 
��������� �
������������
�
����������
��������
�����
���
��� ��
�

���������	�
�
�
��
�

�
��������	��
������
�
������
=�����������.����������
����%����/��
�������
�����
��%�������
�����
�������� �����������
�$���%������
���
%��
����$���������������
��
�
�
����� �������������
������������,������$��$�����>$
���� �������
�
�� 	�
���� 
����� ���������(��������
�����
�
�%��
��� ���%��
���
�
�����%��������
�
�� ����
���� ����������
�����

�������� ����������

��
��
��<��
����
��������������
���
���
���
�
�� �
�<��%���������
���%
������
 ��%���,������������������������
�������������
��
�����������
�	�
���� �����
��%������
�������������
�������!"#!���
�
8���������������
���������������
�
���

���������
������������������
�
���������
�
������������������
��$��
%������������
����-�������
����������������

�	������
���������������������
���� ��������
�������������%
�� ���
�����������
�������%��
�
��9�����<%���� +�
�

�
�
����
$����
���
����������%���%�������
������������
������
�� ������� ������������
����
�
��������������
�������%���
�������
������
��������������%����%��
��������������
�� 
���
����	�9�����0�� ����	�
�
��
$����%��
 
���
��%���
�
��%�����
��
��������������������
�
����
$��
���<%������������������������0�� �����
�
���$��

�
������%�����������
����+�
�
��	�������	�	�����������������������
�
���������
��������	������������ ���������
�����
%��
%����%��$����
�
������������������������������
�$�
�
����
����
$���

���<%���������� ������������
�+�
�
��,-���������%
������ �����%������������������
��
�
���������������2
�
�����%
�
��
�
��� ����$�%���)�
�������
����
��� ����%
���
���
���
$�� ���
��%
�����
%��

���%�������������������������
�
����
$��
������ ���
��
�
��%�����
��
���� ��
���������
��3����%�����$�
�����

��������������
���
���
$�� ��
%���
��
��������
��

�����
�������8�����
�
��
����������
��������+�
�
������	���	��
�����
����	�������������
�
,������������������������
������������� ��
���������
,������
������
$����
��
�
����
������������ ��)������
�������%���������	��
�����
�$�������������%���%���
��
���� �
�
���
��� ����������
���������������
�
�
%�
���� ���������$������
�
����
$��
%��$������ 
 �
����������%���%��(�������� ��

�
������� ��
�����	� 
������ �������
�����������
������
�������������������
$��
�����������������,-�������

������������
�����

����%�������������
��������������
%������%
��	��� 
 ��
�
�%�����������
��%��������
��������-���������������������%��$�� �
����*����� ���
���������
�

�����
����������������
�
�

?������ �

�*�
������
�� ���������
%��$�����	���%��
�� �

�$������������������������
�
������������������������
�
��������������
���-�����%������
���������������������	�
����
$���

������
�%����������
�������������������
������������*��$
��������@A�����������.@B"�����
����/���
�
C������ ��������������������'����� ����%���
�(�����
�
������=�������
%������������������������
������������
�����)�'����������������	�����������������
�
���(���
������������
�
8
������������
$����*�����
�����������
��
���
��
��
�
�� ���
����&��������������
������	�'������������
��
���
�
�

�������	�
�
������������������������%����� ���
�

���������
��
�

=�����<�� ����
�������� ����
����#��������!�������
$


�
�����������
�%&

�"���%&'
�
�
��������
���$���������

������������
�
=�%��
 
��	�����������������!"#!�
�
����������������
�����������(�)�������*�
���

��������	�

�

�
����
����
��

������

������
����

3



4



 
1
 

T
h
e
m
e
s
 e
m
e
rg
in
g
 f
ro
m
 l
iv
e
 c
h
a
t 
s
o
c
ia
l 
m
e
d
ia
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th
e
 R
e
ta
il
 S
e
c
to
r 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

 

 
T
h
e
m
e
s
 

 
M

u
lt

ip
le

 c
h

a
in

 s
to

re
s

 

1
. 

S
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 t

a
k

e
 m

o
n

e
y

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

e
c

o
n

o
m

y
. 

2
. 

S
to

p
 a

llo
w

in
g

 S
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
a

rg
e

 c
h

a
in

s
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
, 

it
 r

u
in

s
 c

h
a

ra
c

te
r 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
s

 t
ra

d
e

 f
ro

m
 l

o
c

a
l 

re
ta

ile
rs

. 
It

 m
u

s
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

llo
w

e
d

 t
o

 
c

o
m

e
 t

o
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
. 

3
. 

B
ig

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 i

s
n

't 
a

lw
a

y
s

 a
 b

a
d

 t
h

in
g

. 
B

ra
n

d
s

 a
re

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

d
 t

o
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

y
e

t 
a

re
 

a
tt

a
c

k
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 l

o
o

k
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 i

n
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

. 
S

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 s

to
re

s
 a

re
 h

e
re

 t
o

 s
ta

y
: 

p
e

o
p

le
 l

ik
e

 t
h

e
m

, 
w

e
 

a
ll 

u
s

e
 t

h
e

m
, 

th
e

y
 d

o
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 d
o

 s
o

 v
e

ry
 w

e
ll.

 P
e

rh
a

p
s

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
to

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

m
. 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
m

 –
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 

if
 p

o
s

s
ib

le
 –

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
ro

u
p

s
, 

to
 s

to
c

k
 m

o
re

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ro
d

u
c

e
 (

p
e

rh
a

p
s

 a
s

 a
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 l

iq
u

o
r 

lic
e

n
s

e
?

).
 O

u
r 

c
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 
o

n
ly

 h
a

s
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s

 l
ig

h
ts

 b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
ID

 c
h

o
o

s
e

 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
, 

a
n

d
 I

 d
a

re
 s

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
u

lt
ip

le
s

 a
lo

n
g

 
W

e
s

te
rn

 R
o

a
d

 a
re

 h
e

a
v

ily
 s

u
b

s
id

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 L
a

in
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
ir

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

. 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
 i

s
 r

e
n

o
w

n
e

d
 

fo
r 

it
s

 '
d

if
fe

re
n

t'
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 s

o
 l

e
ts

 t
h

in
k

 d
if

fe
re

n
tl

y
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
ro

w
 a

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

to
y

s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ra

m
 e

v
e

ry
 t

im
e

 T
e

s
c

o
 o

r 
S

ta
rb

u
c

k
s

 a
re

 
m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
. 

4
. 

A
s

 a
 n

o
rt

h
 l

a
in

e
 t

ra
d

e
r,

 I
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
, 

b
u

t 
w

o
n

d
e

r 
if

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

 h
a

d
 m

o
re

 o
f 

a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 s
e

lli
n

g
 p

o
in

t 
(U

S
P

) 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 

a
g

o
 t

h
a

n
 i

t 
d

o
e

s
 t

o
d

a
y

 .
it

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 v

e
ry

 s
a

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

is
e

 i
n

 t
ra

d
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 ,

in
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
is

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
, 

w
h

ic
h

 
is

 r
e

s
u

lt
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
is

 c
it

y
 l

o
s

in
g

 i
ts

 u
n

iq
u

e
 e

d
g

e
. 

  

5
. 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

–
 u

n
iq

u
e

 –
 r

e
ta

il 
is

 a
 v

e
ry

 b
ro

a
d

 c
h

u
rc

h
, 

ta
k

in
g

 i
n

 p
ro

fe
s

s
io

n
a

l 
re

ta
ile

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
it

h
 '

a
 g

o
o

d
 i

d
e

a
' a

n
d

 s
o

m
e

 c
a

s
h

. 
It

's
 v

e
ry

 (
to

o
?

) 
e

a
s

y
 f

o
r 

u
s

 a
ll 

to
 g

a
n

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 b

la
m

e
 B

ig
 B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
m

is
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
s

s
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
u

n
iq

u
e

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

. 
B

ra
n

d
s

 
s

h
o

u
ld

n
't

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 w

h
ip

p
in

g
 b

o
y

; 
a

 l
o

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

la
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

's
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
ta

il 
s

e
c

to
r 

lie
s

 o
n

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

 d
o

o
rs

te
p

.  

 6
. 

P
ro

te
c

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

. 
P

u
t 

a
 s

to
p

 t
o

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

t 
s

p
ro

u
ti

n
g

 l
ik

e
 w

e
e

d
s

 a
t 

e
v

e
ry

 c
o

rn
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

x
 t

h
e

m
 h

e
a

v
ie

r 
th

a
n

 
s

m
a

ll 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

. 
T

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

 i
t!

  

 7
. 

F
in

d
 a

 w
a

y
 t

o
 s

to
p

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 a

) 
o

p
e

n
in

g
 s

to
re

s
 e

v
e

ry
w

h
e

re
 a

n
d

 b
) 

ig
n

o
ri

n
g

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 r
u

le
s

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y

 d
o

 o
p

e
n

. 
S

e
e

 T
e

s
c

o
's

 
d

is
g

ra
c

e
fu

l 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

P
a

lm
e

ir
a

 S
q

u
a

re
 o

r 
th

e
 w

a
y

 t
h

e
y

 b
lo

c
k

 Q
u

e
e

n
s

 R
o

a
d

 t
o

 d
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
e

s
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
a

m
p

le
. 

It
 c

o
s

ts
 a

 f
o

rt
u

n
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, 

d
ri

v
e

, 
s

o
c

ia
lis

e
 e

tc
. 

in
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
, 

a
n

d
 w

e
 a

ll 
p

u
t 

u
p

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 h

a
s

 s
o

 m
u

c
h

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r,
 b

u
t 

I 
n

o
w

 p
a

s
s

 4
 S

a
in

s
b

u
ry

’s
 a

n
d

 3
 

T
e

s
c

o
 s

to
re

s
 o

n
 m

y
 w

a
lk

 t
o

 w
o

rk
, 

it
s

 g
e

tt
in

g
 d

e
p

re
s

s
in

g
ly

 l
ik

e
 m

u
c

h
 c

h
e

a
p

e
r 

h
ig

h
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
re

. 
 

 8
. 

P
le

a
s

e
 s

to
p

 a
llo

w
in

g
 s

u
p

e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

 t
o

 o
p

e
n

 i
n

 e
m

p
ty

 r
e

ta
il 

s
p

a
c

e
s

 a
n

d
 d

o
 w

e
 r

e
a

lly
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
y

m
o

re
 m

in
i 

m
a

rk
e

t/
n

e
w

s
a

g
e

n
ts

/o
ff

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
?

 

9
. 

W
a

n
t 

to
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c

t 
o

u
r 

re
ta

il 
c

h
a

rm
. 

d
o

n
't 

g
iv

e
 p

e
rm

is
s

io
n

 f
o

r 
s

ta
rb

u
c

k
s

/t
e

c
s

o
 e

t 
a

l 
fo

r 
s

ta
rt

e
rs

 

 
R

a
te

s
 &

 R
e

n
ts

 

1
. 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

 R
e

lie
f 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
y

b
e

 e
x

te
n

d
 t

o
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 l
im

it
. 

 T
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
n

 
re

n
ts

..
..

w
h

y
 a

re
 s

o
 m

a
n

y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 s
it

ti
n

g
 e

m
p

ty
 e

v
e

n
 i

n
 p

ri
m

e
 r

e
ta

il 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s

?
  

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 r

a
te

 e
x

e
m

p
ti

o
n

 o
n

 
e

m
p

ty
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 m
a

k
e

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s
 c

h
a

rg
e

 m
o

re
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 r
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
ju

s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 t
o

u
g

h
 r

e
ta

il 
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 a

re
 

fa
c

in
g

. 
 

5



 
2
 

2
. 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

s
m

a
ll,

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
tr

a
d

e
rs

, 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 u

n
iq

u
e

 q
u

a
lit

ie
s

 o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 L

a
in

e
s

. 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
’s

 
in

fa
m

o
u

s
, 

u
n

iq
u

e
 r

e
ta

il 
s

e
c

to
r 

w
ill

 l
o

s
e

 i
ts

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
if

 m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

m
a

ll,
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
ta

ile
rs

 a
re

 f
o

rc
e

d
 t

o
 c

lo
s

e
. 

If
 w

e
 b

e
c

o
m

e
 o

n
e

 
m

a
s

s
iv

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 S

q
u

a
re

, 
w

h
y

 w
o

u
ld

 v
is

it
o

rs
 c

o
m

e
?

 

3
. 

S
m

a
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
s

p
e

ra
te

ly
 h

a
n

d
ic

a
p

p
e

d
 b

y
 a

d
d

-o
n

 t
a

x
e

s
 a

n
d

 b
o

u
n

d
le

s
s

 e
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

. 
T

o
 r

u
n

 a
 s

h
o

p
 i

n
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 t

o
d

a
y

 y
o

u
 m

u
s

t 
c

o
n

s
id

e
r;

 R
e

n
t,

 R
a

te
s

, 
B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
A

 B
o

a
rd

 f
e

e
s

, 
P

P
L

/P
P

S
 –

 M
u

s
ic

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d
 m

u
s

ic
, 

T
a

b
le

/C
h

a
ir

/S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s

e
 f

e
e

s
, 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

W
a

s
te

 a
t 

£
2

 p
e

r 
b

a
g

, 
R

e
c

y
c

lin
g

 f
e

e
s

 
a

t 
£

2
 p

e
r 

b
a

g
, 

C
h

ri
s

tm
a

s
 L

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 D
e

c
o

ra
ti

o
n

 f
e

e
, 

E
x

c
e

s
s

iv
e

, 
P

a
rk

in
g

 c
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
s

ta
ff

 -
 £

1
0

 p
e

r 
d

a
y

 a
p

p
ro

x
. 

W
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 H
o

lid
a

y
 p

a
y

, 
P

A
Y

E
, 

B
o

o
k

-k
e

e
p

in
g

 f
e

e
s

, 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

fe
e

s
 (

to
 f

in
is

h
 b

o
o

k
s

) 
In

c
o

m
e

 T
a

x
, 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

 T
a

x
 (

fo
r 

L
im

it
e

d
 C

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
) 

V
A

T
–

 2
0

%
, 

E
x

c
e

s
s

iv
e

 
E

le
c

tr
ic

it
y

 B
ill

s
, 

W
a

te
r/

S
e

w
a

g
e

 R
a

te
s

, 
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
/I

n
te

rn
e

t,
 B

ill
s

, 
S

e
c

u
ri

ty
. 

A
n

d
 f

in
a

lly
 .

..
 S

to
c

k
, 

if
 t

h
e

re
’s

 a
n

y
 m

o
n

e
y

 l
e

ft
! 

I 
w

o
u

ld
 a

d
v

is
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

ta
il 

s
e

c
to

r 
ju

s
t 

to
 b

e
 t

ra
p

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 f
e

e
d

 t
h

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 c
o

ff
e

rs
 e

tc
. 

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
R

e
ta

il 
E

n
tr

a
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 4
. 

 I
d

e
a

lly
 l

o
w

e
r 

ra
te

s
! 

 

 5
. 

R
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

fo
r 

s
m

a
ll 

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 i

n
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
. 

T
h

e
 r

a
tc

h
e

ti
n

g
 u

p
 o

f 
re

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

a
in

e
 h

a
s

 d
ri

v
e

n
 s

e
v

e
ra

l 
fr

ie
n

d
s

 o
f 

m
in

e
 

o
u

t 
- 

th
e

y
'r

e
 d

o
in

g
 w

e
ll 

o
n

lin
e

 b
u

t 
it

 d
o

e
s

n
't 

h
e

lp
 k

e
e

p
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 a

liv
e

. 
 

 6
. 

K
e

e
p

 c
o

s
ts

 d
o

w
n

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

o
u

r 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
re

ta
il 

s
e

c
to

r 
c

a
n

 r
e

m
a

in
 o

p
e

n
. 

 B
y

 c
u

tt
in

g
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 r
a

te
s

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

in
c

re
a

s
in

g
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
, 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 f

re
e

 u
p

 m
u

c
h

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

. 

 
 

 
C

o
u

n
c

il 

 1
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
s

h
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 m
o

re
 f

a
c

e
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
c

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

ta
ile

rs
. 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 a
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 R
e

ta
il 

C
a

re
r.

 

 2
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
n

e
e

d
s

 t
o

 d
e

c
id

e
 i

f 
th

e
y

 w
a

n
t 

to
 s

e
e

 m
o

re
 p

o
u

n
d

 s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 o

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 
th

a
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
 d

e
s

ti
n

a
ti

o
n

 f
a

v
o

ra
b

le
 t

o
 t

o
u

ri
s

ts
 a

n
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
w

n
s

  
 

3
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
n

e
e

d
s

 t
o

 i
n

te
ra

c
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 w
h

a
t’

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 d

o
o

rs
te

p
. 

A
c

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s

,t
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
th

e
m

 a
n

d
 m

o
s

t 
a

re
 b

e
in

g
 l

e
d

 b
y

 h
a

rd
 w

o
rk

in
g

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
. 

 4
. 

It
 i

s
 m

a
rv

e
lo

u
s

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 a

 d
e

b
a

te
 w

it
h

 s
m

a
ll 

re
ta

ile
rs

. 
W

h
e

n
 d

id
 t

h
a

t 
e

v
e

r 
h

a
p

p
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
?

..
..

..
O

h
 y

e
s

 r
o

u
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

 
ti

m
e

 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r!

 A
n

d
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

b
e

fo
re

 a
n

d
..

b
e

fo
re

..
..

..
..

A
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
w

a
s

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
?

..
. 

..
..

n
o

t 
a

 l
o

t 
re

a
lly

. 
S

o
m

e
 m

o
n

e
y

 w
a

s
 s

p
e

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 o
n

 w
in

d
o

w
 d

re
s

s
in

g
. 

T
h

a
t’

s
 a

 b
it

 l
ik

e
 p

a
in

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

ils
 

b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 t

h
e

re
’s

 a
 h

o
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

th
e

 b
o

a
t.

 J
o

k
in

g
 a

s
id

e
 i

t 
is

 g
o

o
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 d
e

b
a

te
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 k
ic

k
e

d
 o

ff
 b

u
t 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 f
ru

it
le

s
s

 (
n

o
 

w
o

rs
e

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

- 
d

e
s

tr
u

c
ti

v
e

) 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 i

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
fa

ils
 t

o
 l

is
te

n
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c

ti
o

n
. 

I 
liv

e
 i

n
 h

o
p

e
..

.h
a

v
e

 d
o

n
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l

a
s

t 
1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

. 
A

n
d

 i
f 

th
e

re
 i

s
 a

 h
in

t 
o

f 
c

y
n

ic
is

m
 i

n
 m

y
 w

o
rd

s
 i

t 
is

 b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 I

’m
 s

ti
ll 

w
a

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c

ti
o

n
. 

I 
h

a
v

e
 a

 l
o

n
g

 l
is

t 
o

f 
p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 b
u

t 
w

ill
 s

a
v

e
 t

h
e

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

5
. 

M
y

 o
w

n
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
v

e
r 

th
e

 p
a

s
t 

fi
v

e
 y

e
a

rs
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
c

re
d

ib
ly

 f
ru

s
tr

a
ti

n
g

. 
W

h
e

th
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

, 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 n
o

 a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
w

ill
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
v

a
te

 s
e

c
to

r 
u

n
le

s
s

 i
t 

is
 e

n
ti

re
ly

 o
n

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 t

e
rm

s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
a

p
p

e
a

rs
 q

u
it

e
 

h
a

p
p

y
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 c
re

d
it

 a
n

d
 s

p
in

 o
u

t 
th

e
 P

R
 v

a
lu

e
, 

b
u

t 
d

o
e

s
 l

it
tl

e
 t

o
 n

u
rt

u
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

n
tr

e
p

re
n

e
u

rs
h

ip
 (

th
ro

w
in

g
 a

 p
it

ta
n

c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 

6



 
3
 

C
h

a
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 g
u

id
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
if

e
b

e
lt

 a
c

ti
v

it
y

 r
e

a
lly

 d
o

e
s

n
't

 c
o

u
n

t)
. 

E
it

h
e

r 
a

 r
a

p
id

 s
h

if
t 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 m

a
d

e
 (

fo
rc

e
d

?
) 

in
 t

h
e

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

u
n

c
il,

 o
r 

n
o

n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

ri
o

u
s

ly
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
s

 t
o

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 a

re
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 
c

it
y

, 
o

r 
a

re
 t

h
e

y
 s

tr
a

n
g

lin
g

 i
t.

 I
t 

s
e

e
m

s
 t

o
 m

e
 s

e
lf

-e
v

id
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
ta

il 
s

e
c

to
r 

is
 b

e
s

t 
s

e
rv

e
d

 b
y

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
 a

n
d

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rl
d

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

e
. 

 T
h

is
 f

o
ru

m
 i

s
 a

ll 
w

e
ll 

a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
I 

s
u

s
p

e
c

t 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 I
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 i

n
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 –

 a
ll 

o
f 

w
h

o
m

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l

o
n

g
 h

is
to

ry
 i

n
 t

h
is

 
s

e
c

to
r 

–
 a

re
 s

o
 j

a
d

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
ir

 d
e

a
lin

g
s

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
th

a
t 

th
e

y
 w

o
n

't
 b

o
th

e
r 

w
a

s
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
ir

 t
im

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

is
. 

D
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 

re
c

e
s

s
io

n
, 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 &
 H

o
v

e
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
 a

 g
o

o
d

 p
la

c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 m
o

m
e

n
t,

 b
u

t 
I 

fe
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f,

 a
n

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

, 
th

e
 p

ri
v

a
te

 s
e

c
to

r 
th

a
t 

d
ri

v
e

s
 t

h
e

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

 –
 e

m
p

lo
y

in
g

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
, 

c
re

a
ti

n
g

 r
e

a
s

o
n

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
re

ta
il 

o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y

-b
a

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

v
is

it
o

rs
 t

o
 s

p
e

n
d

 –
 w

ill
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 b

e
 t

o
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

d
e

tr
im

e
n

ts
. 

 

 
 

 
C

it
y

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

1
. 

It
 i

s
 s

h
o

c
k

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
 c

it
y

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 &
 H

o
v

e
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
h

a
s

 a
 C

it
y

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

. 
T

h
e

 B
ID

 (
'B

ri
lli

a
n

t 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
')

 h
a

s
 a

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
h

o
 i

s
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 f
o

r 
th

o
s

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

/b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

d
is

tr
ic

t,
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

s
in

c
e

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 w
a

s
 c

u
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 F

o
ru

m
, 

w
e

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 l

o
o

k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il 
s

e
c

to
r 

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
. 

H
a

v
in

g
 v

e
ry

 
re

c
e

n
tl

y
 m

e
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 a

n
d

 B
ID

 i
n

 W
o

rt
h

in
g

, 
w

h
o

 r
u

n
 a

n
 i

m
p

re
s

s
iv

e
 p

u
b

lic
/p

ri
v

a
te

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
th

e
re

 i
s

 
a

n
 a

w
fu

l 
lo

t 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
 c

a
n

 l
e

a
rn

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

s
m

a
lle

r 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
o

 r
u

n
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

, 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

it
y

 c
e

n
tr

e
. 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

T
C

I 
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
o

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 

c
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 –

 a
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

a
b

le
 p

e
rs

o
n

 o
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
s

 w
h

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 h

o
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 

th
in

k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

e
d

s
 (

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

, 
w

a
s

te
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

s
, 

s
tr

e
e

t 
c

le
a

n
s

in
g

..
.)

. 
T

h
is

 m
u

s
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

 c
o

u
n

c
il,

 
e

v
e

n
 w

h
e

n
 i

t 
is

 c
ri

ti
c

a
l 

o
f 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 o
r 

p
o

lit
ic

a
l 

p
o

lic
y

.  

 
 

 
S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s

’ 
S

tr
e

e
t 

 1
. 

S
t.

 J
a

m
e

s
's

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 i

s
 o

ft
e

n
 o

v
e

rl
o

o
k

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

c
o

m
e

s
 t

o
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s

 a
b

o
u

t 
re

ta
il 

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
. 

T
h

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

p
la

n
 s

e
e

m
s

 t
o

 b
e

 i
g

n
o

re
d

 
w

h
e

n
 i

t 
c

o
m

e
s

 t
o

 r
e

ta
il 

w
h

ic
h

 s
p

e
c

if
ie

d
 t

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

A
1

 o
u

tl
e

ts
. 

A
t 

th
e

 m
o

m
e

n
t 

A
1

 i
s

 f
a

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

. 
A

 f
e

w
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

 t
h

e
 G

a
y

 B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 F

o
ru

m
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
a

 s
u

rv
e

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 a
 v

is
u

a
lis

a
ti

o
n

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
d

e
s

tr
ia

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 w

e
re

 i
n

 f
a

v
o

u
r 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

is
 v

e
ry

 n
a

rr
o

w
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
s

u
it

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
b

u
s

e
s

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 c
o

u
ld

 s
im

p
ly

 
b

e
 r

e
ro

u
te

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 p

a
ra

lle
l 

ro
a

d
s

, 
E

a
s

te
rn

 R
o

a
d

 o
r 

M
a

ri
n

e
 P

a
ra

d
e

 a
n

d
 p

ic
k

 u
p

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
u

te
 a

t 
L

o
w

e
r 

R
o

c
k

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

. 
T

h
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 i
n

 u
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 f
o

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

c
ti

v
it

y
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s

 s
tr

e
e

t 
fa

rm
e

rs
 m

a
rk

e
ts

. 
 

 
P

e
d

e
s

tr
ia

n
is

e
  

 1
. 

O
n

 a
 m

o
re

 s
e

lf
is

h
 n

o
te

 p
u

s
h

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

a
s

t 
S

tr
e

e
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 r

e
a

lly
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 e

a
s

y
 f

re
e

 f
lo

w
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
 (

s
ta

ti
o

n
) 

to
 

s
o

u
th

 (
s

e
a

fr
o

n
t)

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

s
 /

s
h

o
p

p
e

rs
/d

in
e

rs
. 

 

2
. 

G
o

o
d

 t
o

 p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

is
e

 S
t 

J
a

m
e

s
's

 S
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 a

llo
w

 b
u

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

x
is

 a
lo

n
g

 C
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d
. 

 3
. 

P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

is
e

 S
t 

J
a

m
e

s
' 

S
tr

e
e

t,
 t

ra
ff

ic
 h

e
re

 d
e

tr
a

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 r
e

ta
il 

a
tt

ra
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s

h
o

p
p

in
g

 h
e

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
n

s
 u

p
 a

 w
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
p

o
s

s
ib

ili
ti

e
s

 f
o

r 

7



 
4
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

tr
a

d
e

rs
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 s

ta
lls

 a
t 

w
e

e
k

e
n

d
s

 p
lu

s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 e

v
e

n
ts

. 
It

 i
s

 d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s

y
 n

a
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

e
d

 a
s

 i
t 

s
ta

n
d

s
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
s

 s
to

p
 o

u
ts

id
e

 M
o

rr
is

o
n

s
 i

s
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d

, 
b

u
s

e
s

 c
a

n
 t

ra
v

e
l 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
a

fr
o

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

u
rn

 u
p

 a
t 

lo
w

e
r 

ro
c

k
 g

a
rd

e
n

s
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 

tr
a

v
e

lli
n

g
 i

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 u

s
e

 s
to

p
s

 n
o

t 
o

n
 S

t 
J

a
m

e
s

' 
S

tr
e

e
t 

a
n

d
 s

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

tu
rn

 j
o

u
rn

e
y

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
e

 e
q

u
a

lly
 v

ia
b

le
. 

C
re

a
ti

n
g

 a
 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

is
e

d
 a

re
a

 h
e

re
 w

ill
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

tr
a

d
e

, 
g

iv
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

. 
M

y
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 i
s

 a
t 

th
e

 b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f 
S

t 
J

a
m

e
s

' S
t 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
. 

 
 

 
M

a
rk

e
ts

 

 1
. 

A
n

y
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
tr

e
e

t 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 i
n

 s
y

d
n

e
y

 s
t,

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

 m
a

s
s

iv
e

 r
e

s
is

ta
n

c
e

! 

2
. 

T
h

e
m

e
d

 e
v

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 (
ie

; 
F

o
o

d
 M

a
rk

e
t/

C
h

ill
i 

F
e

s
ti

v
a

l/
C

h
o

c
o

la
te

 F
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
e

tc
.)

 a
re

 g
o

o
d

, 
b

u
t 

to
o

 e
x

p
e

n
s

iv
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

ls
 t

o
 t

ra
d

e
 a

t,
 w

it
h

 
lit

tl
e

 o
r 

n
o

 p
ro

fi
t 

a
c

h
ie

v
a

b
le

 d
u

e
 t

o
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

s
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 t

h
e

 w
e

a
th

e
r.

 

3
. 

M
a

rk
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 N
e

w
 R

o
a

d
 a

re
a

 a
w

a
y

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
p

s
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 t

a
k

in
g

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
re

ta
ile

rs
. 

4
. 

W
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

, 
n

o
t 

o
p

e
n

 m
o

re
. 

 
 

 
F

o
o

d
 f

e
s

ti
v

a
l 

1
. 

I 
m

u
s

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

u
t 

th
o

u
g

h
 t

h
a

t 
p

e
rh

a
p

s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

o
d

 f
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
is

 v
a

s
tl

y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

lit
y

. 
A

 p
it

c
h

 a
t 

o
u

r 
a

n
c

h
o

r 
e

v
e

n
t 

–
 

th
e

 B
ig

 S
u

s
s

e
x

 M
a

rk
e

t 
–

 i
s

 £
4

0
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
e

rs
, 

£
8

5
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

rs
 a

n
d

 £
2

0
0

 f
o

r 
h

o
t 

fo
o

d
s

 (
c

o
m

p
a

re
 t

h
is

 t
o

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

fo
o

d
 f

e
s

ti
v

a
l 

th
a

t 
a

p
p

e
a

re
d

 i
n

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

tt
e

m
p

te
d

 t
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

re
s

ta
u

ra
n

ts
 £

3
,5

0
0

!)
. 

 B
e

a
ri

n
g

 i
n

 m
in

d
 w

e
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

4
0

-4
5

,0
0

0
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
v

e
r 

tw
o

 d
a

y
s

 a
t 

th
a

t 
e

v
e

n
t 

a
lo

n
e

, 
it

s
 a

 s
a

fe
 b

e
t 

th
a

t 
w

e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 g

o
o

d
 R

O
I 

fo
r 

a
n

y
 l

o
c

a
l 

fo
o

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

. 
W

e
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 u
n

s
u

b
s

id
is

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
(I

 d
a

re
 s

a
y

 w
e

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s

t 
o

f 
p

it
c

h
e

s
 i

f 
w

e
 w

e
re

n
't

 p
a

y
in

g
 t

h
e

 
c

it
y

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
fo

rt
u

n
e

 t
o

 u
s

e
 p

u
b

lic
 l

a
n

d
),

 a
n

d
 w

e
 o

n
ly

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 c
o

u
p

le
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 (

v
e

ry
, 

v
e

ry
 h

a
rd

 w
o

n
) 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

s
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
n

 g
o

e
s

 t
o

 s
u

b
s

id
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

, 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
u

c
h

 w
id

e
r 

re
a

c
h

 o
f 

e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

k
e

 a
 'f

e
s

ti
v

a
l' 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

 'm
a

rk
e

t'
. 

 T
h

is
 c

it
y

's
 f

o
o

d
 f

e
s

ti
v

a
l 

is
 n

o
w

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ig
g

e
s

t 
a

n
d

 m
o

s
t 

in
fl

u
e

n
ti

a
l 

in
 t

h
e

 U
K

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

re
a

te
d

 b
y

 a
 d

e
c

a
d

e
 o

f 
p

re
tt

y
 m

u
c

h
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

p
h

e
n

o
m

e
n

a
l 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 P
R

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 b
e

h
in

d
 t

h
e

 f
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 a
ll 

g
iv

e
n

 f
o

r 
fr

e
e

 –
 o

u
r 

re
a

c
h

 i
s

 p
h

e
n

o
m

e
n

a
l:

 I
 t

o
o

k
 a

 p
h

o
n

e
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 Y
o

rk
 P

o
s

t 
a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

! 
 

 I'
m

 j
u

s
t 

o
n

e
 o

f 
1

5
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f

e
s

ti
v

a
l 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 I
 w

o
u

ld
 s

a
y

 I
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

3
0

 w
e

e
k

s
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
o

u
r 

A
p

ri
l 

a
n

d
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

e
v

e
n

ts
 (

a
n

d
 a

 l
o

t 
b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
e

n
e

s
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s

u
p

p
ly

 c
h

a
in

 a
n

d
 s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

ili
ty

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
v

e
r 

s
e

e
).

 
 A

lw
a

y
s

 h
a

p
p

y
 t

o
 t

a
lk

 w
it

h
 a

n
y

 l
o

c
a

l 
fo

o
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 a

s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y

 c
a

n
 b

e
c

o
m

e
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
lly

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

e
s

ti
v

a
l 

a
n

d
 m

a
k

e
 a

 
w

o
rt

h
w

h
ile

 r
e

tu
rn

. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
n

't
 h

a
v

e
 s

u
rv

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 d

e
c

a
d

e
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 i

n
te

ra
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 e
v

e
ry

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
th

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

fo
o

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y

. 

8



 
5
 

W
e

'r
e

 v
e

ry
 p

ro
u

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
r 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
s

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

 s
h

o
w

e
d

 £
4

.1
m

 f
o

r 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 S

u
s

s
e

x
. 

 If
 t

h
e

re
 w

a
s

 e
v

e
r 

a
 c

a
s

e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
th

e
  

B
ig

 S
o

c
ie

ty
 i

n
 a

c
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
n

 I
 t

ru
ly

 b
e

lie
v

e
 o

u
r 

c
it

y
's

 f
o

o
d

 f
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
is

 i
t.

  

2
. 

F
ro

m
 t

h
e

 f
o

o
d

 f
e

s
ti

v
a

ls
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti

v
e

, 
it

 n
e

v
e

r 
fa

ils
 t

o
 a

m
a

z
e

 m
e

 h
o

w
 l

it
tl

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 (

ie
. 

n
o

n
e

: 
in

 w
e

 a
c

tu
a

lly
 p

a
y

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
to

 u
s

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

la
n

d
 t

o
 h

o
s

t 
th

e
s

e
 f

re
e

 e
v

e
n

ts
; 

th
e

re
 i

s
 n

o
 w

ill
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 f
u

ll 
w

e
e

k
ly

 f
a

rm
e

rs
 m

a
rk

e
t.

..
 I

 c
o

u
ld

 g
o

 o
n

 a
n

d
 o

n
..

.)
 w

e
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
c

it
y

 
c

o
u

n
c

il 
in

 t
e

rm
s

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 s
m

a
ll 

g
ro

w
e

rs
, 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
ta

u
ra

n
ts

. 
F

o
o

d
 f

e
s

ti
v

a
ls

 a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
re

 a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
rt

 o
f 

lo
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s

 w
h

e
re

a
s

 h
e

re
 w

e
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 l
it

tl
e

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 a

n
 i

n
c

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
's

 f
o

o
d

 f
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
is

 n
o

w
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 U
K

, 
a

tt
ra

c
ti

n
g

 1
6

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 2

0
1

1
 w

it
h

 a
n

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
£

4
.1

m
. 

R
u

n
 

b
y

 a
 t

e
a

m
 o

f 
v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
, 

w
e

 a
re

 a
n

 e
n

ti
re

ly
 s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 e

v
e

n
t 

th
a

t,
 b

y
 i

ts
 v

e
ry

 n
a

tu
re

, 
w

o
rk

s
 h

a
n

d
 

 

 3
. 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 i
s

 f
a

s
t 

b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 a

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
fo

o
d

ie
 h

u
b

, 
w

it
h

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

o
v

e
 f

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 d
ri

n
k

 f
e

s
ti

v
a

l 
s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
y

 d
o

 n
o

t 
g

e
t 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 B
H

C
C

, 
th

e
y

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
u

c
h

 b
ig

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
a

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s

u
m

e
r 

a
p

p
e

ti
te

 (
e

x
c

u
s

e
 t

h
e

 p
u

n
) 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y

 
p

ro
d

u
c

e
 i

s
 e

x
p

a
n

d
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
tr

ic
k

le
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
ta

il 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 i

s
 o

b
v

io
u

s
. 

 

 
 

 
P

a
rk

in
g

  
(A

c
c

e
s

s
) 

1
. 

M
a

k
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 m

o
re

 a
c

c
e

s
s

ib
le

/c
h

e
a

p
e

r 
fo

r 
v

is
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 l

o
c

a
ls

 a
n

d
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

 c
h

e
a

p
 

p
a

rk
in

g
 w

h
e

re
 i

t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

.  

2
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
s

h
o

u
ld

n
't 

u
n

d
e

re
s

ti
m

a
te

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
in

c
re

a
s

in
g

 p
a

rk
in

g
 f

e
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
a

y
 v

is
it

o
r 

tr
a

d
e

 (
d

a
y

 t
o

u
ri

s
ts

 f
ro

m
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

s
h

o
p

p
e

rs
 

fr
o

m
 o

u
te

r 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 r
e

g
io

n
).

 W
it

h
o

u
t 

s
e

ri
o

u
s

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
ra

ff
ic

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 (
a

n
d

 y
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 

h
o

t 
p

o
ta

to
 t

h
a

t 
is

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 R
id

e
),

 w
e

 p
u

t 
o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
ta

il 
a

n
d

 h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y

 s
e

c
to

rs
 a

t 
ri

s
k

 b
y

 r
a

m
p

in
g

 u
p

 t
h

e
 

c
o

s
t 

o
f 

p
a

rk
in

g
. 

W
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

e
v

e
r 

b
e

 s
o

 a
rr

o
g

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

in
k

 t
h

a
t 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 w
ill

 a
lw

a
y

s
 b

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s

u
m

e
rs

 c
h

o
ic

e
: 

w
e

 d
o

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
, 

a
s

 w
it

h
 a

n
y

 m
a

rk
e

t,
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

to
rs

 w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

a
n

y
 g

a
p

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

p
e

n
 u

p
. 

I 
h

a
v

e
n

't
 h

e
a

rd
 a

 s
in

g
le

 e
n

d
o

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 

lo
c

a
l 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
 i

n
 p

a
rk

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

. 
U

n
fo

rt
u

n
a

te
ly

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
 d

o
n

't
 v

o
te

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 i
n

.  

3
. 

N
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s

in
g

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

, 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 f
re

e
 u

p
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 c

a
s

h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

o
r 

lo
c

a
l 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e

s
. 

 
 

 
M

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

  

1
. 

E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 n

o
ti

c
e

 b
o

a
rd

s
/m

a
p

s
 i

n
 J

u
b

ile
e

 S
q

u
a

re
; 

C
e

n
tr

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

. 
C

lo
s

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
ie

r/
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

s
 e

v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 v
is

it
o

rs
. 

2
. 

O
ff

e
r 

fr
e

e
 p

a
m

p
h

le
ts

 t
o

 v
is

it
o

rs
, 

d
e

ta
ili

n
g

 s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 L

a
in

e
s

 a
n

d
 K

e
m

p
 T

o
w

n
. 

In
c

lu
d

e
 m

a
p

s
. 

3
. 

C
re

a
te

 a
 l

e
a

fl
e

t 
d

ro
p

 a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
a

rd
 (

s
o

la
r 

p
o

w
e

re
d

?
) 

a
t 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 d

e
ta

ili
n

g
 l

o
c

a
l 

e
v

e
n

ts
, 

s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e

s
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t.

 

4
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

u
ri

s
m

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

 c
o

m
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

, 
d

o
n

‘t
 c

o
m

p
e

te
, 

d
o

n
’t

 d
u

p
lic

a
te

. 

 
 

 
R

e
c

y
c

lin
g

  

1
. 

W
h

y
 n

o
t 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

re
c

y
c

lin
g

 f
o

r 
s

m
a

ll 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 –
 L

e
ts

 w
a

lk
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 T
a

lk
! 

 

9



 
6
 

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
  

1
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 v
e

ry
 a

c
ti

v
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 w
h

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
s

e
c

to
rs

. 
I 

a
m

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 T

o
u

ri
s

m
 A

lli
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
th

e
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 &

 H
o

v
e

 F
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 D

ri
n

k
 F

e
s

ti
v

a
l,

 b
o

th
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 m

u
c

h
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
ta

il 
e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 

 2
. 

K
e

e
p

 u
p

 t
h

e
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 B
ri

lli
a

n
t 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

, 
N

o
rt

h
la

in
e

.c
o

.u
k

 a
n

d
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

 

 
 

 
C

h
u

rn
 

1
. 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

b
u

o
y

a
n

c
y

 o
f 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

's
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
ta

il 
s

e
c

to
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
p

p
e

d
 u

p
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

w
a

rd
 i

n
v

e
s

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

lif
e

s
ty

le
 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

w
n

e
rs

, 
w

h
o

 a
re

 b
u

y
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 '

d
re

a
m

'. 
If

 w
e

 a
c

tu
a

lly
 l

o
o

k
e

d
 h

a
rd

 a
t 

th
e

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

 l
if

e
s

p
a

n
 o

f 
a

 s
m

a
ll 

re
ta

il 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 
in

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

B
ri

g
h

to
n

, 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 P

R
 d

ri
v

e
n

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 g
a

m
e

 o
f 

o
c

c
u

p
a

n
c

y
/v

a
c

a
n

c
y

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
n

a
tu

ra
lly

 f
a

v
o

u
rs

, 
th

e
n

 I
'd

 s
a

y
 

w
e

'd
 s

e
e

 v
e

ry
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c

h
u

rn
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

, 
s

a
y

, 
to

 t
h

e
 l

o
n

g
e

v
it

y
 o

f 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 a
re

a
s

. 
C

h
u

rn
 i

s
, 

o
f 

c
o

u
rs

e
, 

a
 b

a
d

 t
h

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

ta
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
s

ili
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

e
c

o
n

o
m

y
 (

a
n

d
 f

a
ile

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 o
w

n
e

rs
 l

iv
e

s
).

 

 
 

 
P

o
p

 u
p

 s
h

o
p

s
 

1
. 

P
o

p
 u

p
 s

h
o

p
s

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 g

re
a

t 
w

a
y

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 b
u

z
z

 o
v

e
r 

re
c

e
n

t 
y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 I
'd

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 e
m

p
ty

 s
p

a
c

e
s

 u
s

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 w

a
y

 m
o

re
. 

 
 

 
M

is
c

e
lla

n
e

o
u

s
  

1
. 

R
e

ta
il 

is
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 (
in

te
rn

e
t 

e
tc

) 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 n

e
e

d
s

 t
im

e
 t

o
 a

d
a

p
t.

  

2
. 

W
it

h
 c

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
 s

to
re

s
, 

S
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
 a

n
d

 m
u

lt
i-

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ls
 w

it
h

 n
u

m
e

ro
u

s
 s

it
e

s
 a

ll 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 C

it
y

, 
a

p
p

a
lli

n
g

 r
ip

-o
ff

 p
a

rk
in

g
, 

o
v

e
r-

z
e

a
lo

u
s

 
p

a
rk

in
g

 w
a

rd
e

n
’s

 k
e

e
n

 f
o

r 
b

o
n

u
s

e
s

 –
 w

h
a

t 
is

 o
u

r 
u

n
iq

u
e

 r
e

ta
il 

o
ff

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

is
 i

t 
fr

o
m

 1
3

 
o

r 
s

o
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

?
 M

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 i

s
 h

e
re

.  

3
. 

A
re

 t
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 P

a
rt

y
 a

liv
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll 

in
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
?

 M
o

s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s

t 
G

re
e

n
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
in

 t
h

e
 U

.K
; 

th
e

 m
e

s
s

a
g

e
 

h
a

s
n

’t
 y

e
t 

re
a

c
h

e
d

 s
tr

e
e

t 
le

v
e

l.
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

 a
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 o
n

 G
re

e
n

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 n

o
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

 
e

th
ic

s
. 

A
n

 e
x

c
e

lle
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 l

o
s

t.
 

4
. 

O
u

r 
U

S
P

 a
 d

e
c

a
d

e
 a

g
o

 w
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 g

e
n

u
in

e
ly

 h
a

d
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 d
if

fe
re

n
t.

 C
o

m
p

a
re

 a
 w

a
lk

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 N
o

rt
h

 L
a

in
e

 n
o

w
 t

o
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

. 
T

h
e

 
ri

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
if

e
s

ty
le

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 o

w
n

e
r 

h
a

s
 r

e
s

u
lt

e
d

 i
n

 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
in

g
 r

e
ta

il 
m

u
ta

ti
n

g
 i

n
to

 s
e

a
s

o
n

a
l,

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 r

e
ta

il 
(i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

b
u

t 
u

b
iq

u
it

o
u

s
 c

o
ff

e
e

 s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 c
a

fé
s

; 
tr

in
k

e
ts

 a
n

d
 g

re
e

ti
n

g
 c

a
rd

s
).

 A
ll 

g
lo

ri
o

u
s

 o
n

 a
 s

u
n

n
y

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

w
e

e
k

e
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 i

s
 a

w
a

s
h

 w
it

h
 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u

re
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 l
o

c
a

ls
, 

b
u

t 
s

lig
h

tl
y

 l
e

s
s

 w
o

n
d

ro
u

s
 o

n
 a

 w
e

t 
W

e
d

n
e

s
d

a
y

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

. 

5
 

A
ll 

th
is

 t
a

lk
 o

f 
k

e
e

p
in

g
 B

ri
g

h
to

n
 U

n
iq

u
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

m
a

in
 s

tr
e

a
m

 b
u

t 
n

o
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
e

 b
ig

 s
to

re
s

 o
u

t,
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
is

! 
 W

e
 f

e
e

l 
a

s
 a

 r
e

ta
ile

r 
in

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

a
in

e
 t

h
a

t 
to

 b
ri

n
g

 b
a

c
k

 t
h

a
t 

u
n

iq
u

e
 f

e
e

lin
g

 B
ri

g
h

to
n

 h
a

d
 y

o
u

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
a

tm
o

s
p

h
e

re
 f

o
r 

s
h

o
p

p
e

rs
, 

if
 y

o
u

 l
o

o
k

 a
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 b
ig

 s
to

re
s

 o
u

t 
th

e
re

 s
p

e
n

d
 t

h
o

u
s

a
n

d
s

 a
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 s

h
o

p
p

e
r 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 o

b
v

io
u

s
ly

 s
o

m
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 t

o
 

th
e

ir
 m

a
d

n
e

s
s

. 
 

10



 
7
 

O
n

e
 o

f 
B

ri
g

h
to

n
's

 u
n

ta
p

p
e

d
 r

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
, 

b
u

s
k

e
rs

, 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

a
t 

g
o

 o
u

t 
to

 e
n

te
rt

a
in

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 i

n
 r

e
tu

rn
 f

o
r 

a
 f

e
w

 c
o

p
p

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

ir
 a

u
d

ie
n

c
e

. 
T

h
is

 b
a

s
ic

a
lly

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 f
re

e
 e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t,
 y

e
t 

a
n

y
ti

m
e

 a
 b

u
s

k
e

r 
s

e
ts

 u
p

 o
n

 o
u

r 
s

tr
e

e
t 

(G
a

rd
n

e
r 

S
tr

e
e

t)
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 

m
o

v
e

d
 o

n
 i

n
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
m

in
u

te
s

, 
e

v
e

n
 a

ft
e

r 
d

ra
w

in
g

 a
 l

a
rg

e
 c

ro
w

d
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

a
t 

s
to

p
, 

lis
te

n
 a

n
d

 w
a

tc
h

 a
ll 

a
ro

u
n

d
 o

u
r 

s
h

o
p

s
, 

c
a

fé
s

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

. 
W

h
y

 n
o

t 
u

ti
lis

e
s

 t
h

is
 'f

re
e

' 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 a

llo
w

 b
u

s
k

e
r 

p
it

c
h

e
s

 i
n

 s
e

t 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
c

e
rt

a
in

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 (

T
fL

 h
a

v
e

 d
o

n
e

 t
h

is
 p

e
rf

e
c

tl
y

 i
n

 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rg

ro
u

n
d

.)
 C

re
a

te
 s

m
a

ll 
a

re
a

s
, 

m
a

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
a

in
t 

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
s

ti
c

k
e

rs
, 

it
 m

a
y

 e
v

e
n

 b
e

 p
o

s
s

ib
le

 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

s
p

o
n

s
o

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 (

a
g

a
in

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 T

fL
) 

th
e

s
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
s

k
e

rs
 f

o
r 

a
 s

e
t 

p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
ti

m
e

 e
a

c
h

 t
o

 
a

llo
w

 a
n

 e
v

e
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 o
f 

m
u

s
ic

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 e
tc

, 
m

a
y

b
e

 1
-2

 h
o

u
rs

 e
a

c
h

. 
T

h
is

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
tm

o
s

p
h

e
re

 f
o

r 
s

h
o

p
p

e
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 t

h
e

m
 l

o
n

g
e

r 
in

 r
e

ta
il 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
. 

 Y
e

s
 I

 k
n

o
w

 a
 l

o
t 

o
f 

s
h

o
p

 k
e

e
p

e
rs

 a
re

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

t 
e

v
e

ry
 b

u
s

k
e

r 
is

 g
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
n

't
 l

ik
e

 c
e

rt
a

in
 t

y
p

e
s

 o
f 

m
u

s
ic

 b
u

t 
b

y
 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 a
 a

llo
c

a
te

d
 t

im
e

 s
lo

t 
it

 m
e

a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
if

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 b
a

d
 a

t 
w

o
rs

e
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

re
 f

o
r 

a
n

 h
o

u
r 

o
r 

tw
o

. 
 T

h
is

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
e

t 
u

p
 r

e
la

ti
v

e
ly

 c
h

e
a

p
ly

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

re
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

s
h

o
p

p
e

rs
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 v

is
it

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

ta
y

in
g

 i
n

 o
u

r 
a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 
o

u
t 

o
f 

c
h

u
rc

h
ill

 s
q

u
a

re
. 

 L
e

ts
 s

to
p

 m
o

a
n

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 
b

ig
 c

h
a

in
s

 m
o

v
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
d

 s
ta

rt
 m

a
k

in
g

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
! 

A
n

d
 r

e
a

lly
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 o

n
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

a
n

 s
to

p
 t

h
e

 b
ig

 c
h

a
in

s
 

m
o

v
in

g
 i

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s
. 

J
u

s
t 

b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

d
id

n
't

 g
iv

e
 S

a
in

s
b

u
ry

's
 a

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

lic
e

n
c

e
 d

id
n

't
 s

to
p

 t
h

e
m

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

to
re

s
 t

h
e

y
 

h
a

v
e

! 
 

 

11



12



C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 e
-m
a
il
e
d
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th
e
 R
e
ta
il
 S
e
c
to
r 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

2
3
/0
2
/2
0
1
2
  
 P
a
g
e
  

 

1
 

 
C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

D
a
te
  

e
-m
a
ile
d
  

1
 

H
o
w
 c
a
n
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 &
 H
o
v
e
's
 u
n
iq
u
e
 r
e
ta
il 
o
ff
e
r 
b
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
h
ig
h
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
o
w
n
tu
rn
 b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
?
 

A
n
e
c
d
o
ta
l 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 o
u
t 
o
f 
to
w
n
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
rk
in
g
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 w
ill
 p
u
t 
th
e
m
 o
ff
 r
e
tu
rn
in
g
, 
o
r 
re
tu
rn
in
g
 a
s
 f
re
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
. 
  

 H
o
w
 c
a
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re
ta
il 
s
e
c
to
r 
a
n
d
 m
u
lt
ip
le
/l
a
rg
e
r 
c
h
a
in
s
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 w
o
rk
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 s
u
s
ta
in
in
g
 t
h
e
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 

re
ta
il 
s
e
c
to
r?
 

T
h
e
 B
ID
 t
a
x
 i
s
 a
n
 u
n
w
e
lc
o
m
e
 b
u
rd
e
n
 o
n
 s
m
a
ll 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 (
w
h
ic
h
 m
o
s
tl
y
 v
o
te
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
it
).
 I
t 
is
 n
o
t 
p
e
rc
e
iv
e
d
 t
o
 o
ff
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
, 
b
u
t 

p
a
y
s
 l
a
rg
e
 s
a
la
ri
e
s
 t
o
 i
ts
 s
ta
ff
. 
  

 W
h
a
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
th
e
 c
it
y
's
 r
e
ta
il 
s
e
c
to
r?
 

W
h
a
t 
B
ri
g
h
to
n
 h
a
s
 t
o
 o
ff
e
r 
is
 w
e
ll 
u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 –
 a
s
 a
 t
o
w
n
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
n
e
e
d
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
. 
. 
T
H
e
 t
o
w
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
p
e
n
d
 t
im
e
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
e
y
 i
n
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 w
it
h
 i
ts
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
tr
a
d
it
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
s
ti
n
g
 e
v
e
n
ts
 l
ik
e
 G
a
y
 P
ri
d
e
, 
B
e
a
c
h
 C
o
n
c
e
rt
s
, 
C
la
s
s
ic
 C
a
r 
e
v
e
n
ts
 ,
s
p
o
rt
in
g
 

e
v
e
n
ts
 e
tc
 e
tc
. 
 T
h
e
 e
v
e
n
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 n
e
e
d
 –
 n
o
t 
th
e
 t
o
w
n
 i
ts
e
lf
. 
 

 H
o
w
 c
a
n
 r
e
ta
ile
rs
, 
la
n
d
lo
rd
s
, 
p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
g
e
n
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
's
 r
e
ta
il 
s
e
c
to
r?
 

 T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
u
ld
 a
s
k
 i
ts
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
to
 d
e
lis
t 
h
a
lf
 o
f 
th
e
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
 r
u
le
s
 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 –
 L
is
ti
n
g
  
a
d
d
s
 l
o
ts
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rm
in
e
s
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
o
 a
re
 f
o
rc
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
d
e
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

  H
o
w
 c
a
n
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 a
d
v
ic
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il 
s
e
c
to
r 
b
e
 u
ti
lis
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 m
o
re
 b
y
 r
e
ta
ile
rs
?
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
. 
  

  H
o
w
 c
o
u
ld
 s
tr
e
e
t 
m
a
rk
e
ts
 h
a
v
e
 a
 m
o
re
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r
e
ta
ile
rs
?
 

A
llo
w
 t
h
e
m
 l
e
s
s
 f
re
q
u
e
n
tl
y
  

 

3
0
/1
/ 

2
0
1
2
 

2
 

T
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
d
 –
 w
a
n
te
d
 m
o
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 w
a
s
n
’t
 s
u
re
 a
b
o
u
t 
c
o
m
in
g
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
. 

 U
n
fo
rt
u
n
a
te
ly
 I
 a
m
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 3
 d
a
te
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 y
o
u
r 
e
m
a
il 
b
e
lo
w
. 
I 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 

th
e
 p
a
n
e
l 
th
o
u
g
h
. 
I 
h
a
v
e
 a
ls
o
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
a
m
p
to
n
 U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 I
 m
e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 m
y
 c
a
ll 
to
 y
o
u
 l
a
s
t 
w
e
e
k
. 

  A
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
h
e
 l
a
rg
e
 f
o
o
d
 s
to
re
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
0
1
2
 

1
/2
/2
0
1
2
 

  8
/2
/2
0
1
2
 

4
 

I 
a
m
 a
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t.
 

 
2
/2
/2
0
1
2
 

13



C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 e
-m
a
il
e
d
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th
e
 R
e
ta
il
 S
e
c
to
r 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

2
3
/0
2
/2
0
1
2
  
 P
a
g
e
  

 

2
 

H
e
re
 a
re
 a
 f
e
w
 t
h
o
u
g
h
ts
. 

 1
. 
P
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 n
o
rt
h
 l
a
n
e
s
. 
It
' 
s
o
 m
u
c
h
 b
e
tt
e
r 
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 v
e
h
ic
u
la
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
H
a
v
in
g
 t
ra
v
e
lle
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 E
u
ro
p
e
, 
c
a
rs
 

a
re
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 i
n
 m
a
n
y
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
"h
a
n
g
in
g
 a
b
o
u
t"
 m
u
c
h
 m
o
re
. 

2
. 
K
e
e
p
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
s
h
o
p
s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 r
a
te
s
 d
o
w
n
 

3
. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 m
o
re
 p
o
p
 u
p
 s
h
o
p
s
/c
a
fe
s
, 
s
tr
e
e
t 
m
a
rk
e
ts
, 
s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
m
a
rk
e
ts
. 
E
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
 i
s
 b
u
s
y
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
o
r 

T
h
e
 G
re
a
t 
E
s
c
a
p
e
. 

4
. 
K
e
e
p
 c
h
a
in
s
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
e
s
. 

5
 

2
3
/0
2
/2
0
1
2
I 
h
a
v
e
 h
e
a
rd
 v
ia
 G
a
v
in
 S
te
w
a
rt
 a
t 
th
e
 b
ri
g
h
to
n
 B
ID
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 p
a
n
e
l 
lo
o
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il 
s
e
c
to
r 
in
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 &
 H
o
v
e
. 

  W
e
 t
ra
d
e
 i
n
 b
o
th
 H
o
v
e
 a
n
d
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
, 
a
n
d
 b
e
fo
re
 C
h
ri
s
tm
a
s
 w
e
 h
a
d
 a
n
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 b
a
tt
le
 w
it
h
 a
 s
a
tu
rd
a
y
 m
a
rk
e
t 
in
 G
e
o
rg
e
 S
t,
 H
o
v
e
. 
It
 w
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 t
o
o
 c
o
m
p
lic
a
te
d
 t
o
 g
o
 i
n
to
 h
e
re
 b
u
t 
A
n
d
re
w
 W
e
a
lls
 o
r 
J
im
 W
h
it
e
le
g
g
 i
n
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 f
ill
 y
o
u
 i
n
. 

  I 
a
m
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 v
e
ry
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
tr
a
d
e
rs
 i
n
 g
e
o
rg
e
 s
t 
h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 w
it
h
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 p
a
n
e
l.
 

   W
h
a
t 
s
te
p
s
 a
re
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
k
in
g
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 r
e
ta
ile
rs
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
is
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
?
 P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 t
e
ll 
m
e
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
'v
e
 o
n
ly
 t
o
ld
 t
h
e
 t
ra
d
e
rs
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
a
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
in
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
c
h
a
t 
w
it
h
 T
o
n
y
 M
e
rn
a
g
h
 a
n
d
 c
o
 ?
 

   W
e
re
 y
o
u
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 a
 m
a
rk
e
t 
c
re
a
te
d
 i
n
 G
e
o
rg
e
 S
t?
 

  If
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
, 
I 
c
a
n
 t
e
ll 
y
o
u
 n
o
w
 w
h
a
t 
9
0
%
 o
f 
re
ta
ile
rs
 w
ill
 s
a
y
..
..
..
lo
w
e
r 
ra
te
s
..
..
n
o
 r
is
e
 i
n
 r
a
te
s
 i
n
 A
p
ri
l.
..
..
..
. 
c
h
e
a
p
e
r 
c
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 p
lu
s
 

fr
e
e
 p
a
rk
 a
n
d
 r
id
e
 f
o
r 
b
ri
g
h
to
n
..
..
..
2
h
rs
 f
re
e
 v
o
u
c
h
e
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 i
n
 h
o
v
e
 (
y
o
u
 g
e
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
d
 v
o
u
c
h
e
r 
fr
o
m
 a
 r
e
ta
il 
o
u
tl
e
t,
 s
e
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
n
 i
t 
p
u
t 
it
 

o
n
 y
o
u
r 
d
a
s
h
b
o
a
rd
 ,
 d
o
 y
o
u
r 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
ri
v
e
 h
o
m
e
).
..
n
o
 m
a
rk
e
ts
. 

  T
h
is
 i
s
 n
o
t 
ro
c
k
e
t 
s
c
ie
n
c
e
, 
th
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ll 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
o
n
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
, 
w
h
ile
 y
o
u
 a
re
 t
a
lk
in
g
 a
ro
u
n
d
 i
n
 c
ir
c
le
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
o
in
g
 o
u
t 
o
f 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
. 

  

1
3
/2
/2
0
1
2
 

6
 

I'm
 r
e
a
lly
 p
le
a
s
e
d
 t
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
is
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 a
s
 I
 h
a
v
e
 c
h
a
m
p
io
n
e
d
 t
h
is
 c
a
u
s
e
 s
in
c
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
 u
p
 t
h
e
 '
U
n
iq
u
e
 t
o
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
' 
w
e
b
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 i
n
 2
0
0
5
. 

 I 
h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 5
 o
f 
th
e
 q
u
e
ri
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
in
g
s
 I
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 t
o
ld
 b
y
 r
e
ta
ile
rs
 

th
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
, 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
ls
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 w
h
o
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
's
 u
n
iq
u
e
 r
e
ta
il 
o
ff
e
r.
 

 
1
. 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 &
 H
o
v
e
's
 u
n
iq
u
e
 r
e
ta
il
 o
ff
e
r 
b
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
h
ig
h
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
o
w
n
tu
rn
 

b
e
 m
it
ig
a
te
d
?
 

 

1
5
/2
/2
0
1
2
 

14



C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 e
-m
a
il
e
d
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th
e
 R
e
ta
il
 S
e
c
to
r 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

2
3
/0
2
/2
0
1
2
  
 P
a
g
e
  

 

3
 

•
 
A
s
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
’s
 l
a
rg
e
s
t 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
r,
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 &
 H
o
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
u
ld
 d
o
 m
o
re
 t
o
 d
ra
w
 t
h
e
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
it
s
 o
w
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 t
o
 s
h
o
p
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

o
n
 i
ts
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

 •
 
H
a
v
e
 a
 w
o
rk
s
h
o
p
 t
o
 h
e
a
r 
&
 c
o
lla
te
 i
d
e
a
s
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
is
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
  

 

•
 
L
e
a
rn
 f
ro
m
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
U
S
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 l
ik
e
 t
h
is
 o
n
e
 h
tt
p
:/
/w
w
w
.s
h
o
p
lo
c
a
lly
.c
o
m
/p
ro
fi
le
/ 

 

•
 
A
llo
w
 v
a
ri
e
d
 l
o
a
d
in
g
/ 
p
a
rk
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 o
n
 a
 m
ic
ro
 l
e
v
e
l?
 (
F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
c
o
u
ld
 l
o
a
d
in
g
 a
t 
F
iv
e
w
a
y
s
 s
ta
rt
 a
t 
7
a
m
 r
a
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 8
a
m
) 

  
2
. 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re
ta
il
 s
e
c
to
r 
a
n
d
 m
u
lt
ip
le
/l
a
rg
e
r 
c
h
a
in
s
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 w
o
rk
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 s
u
s
ta
in
in
g
 

th
e
 v
ia
b
il
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
ta
il
 s
e
c
to
r?
 

 •
 
T
h
ro
u
g
h
 D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
In
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 o
r 
B
ID
s
 

 
3
. 
W
h
a
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
th
e
 c
it
y
's
 r
e
ta
il
 s
e
c
to
r?
 

 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
, 
o
n
lin
e
 m
a
p
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
w
s
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 a
n
d
 H
o
v
e
’s
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p
a
rk
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

 •
 
R
a
n
d
o
m
 f
re
e
 p
a
rk
in
g
 o
ff
e
rs
 

 

•
 
P
ro
v
id
in
g
 L
in
k
s
 t
o
 s
it
e
s
 l
ik
e
 w
w
w
.u
n
iq
u
e
to
.c
o
.u
k
 o
n
 V
is
it
 B
ri
g
h
to
n
 

 
4
. 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 r
e
ta
il
e
rs
, 
la
n
d
lo
rd
s
, 
p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
g
e
n
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
's
 r
e
ta
il
 s
e
c
to
r?
 

 

•
 
A
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
b
o
a
rd
e
d
 -
 u
p
 s
h
o
p
s
 r
ig
h
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 a
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 v
a
c
a
n
t?
  
F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
th
e
 a
rt
 h
o
a
rd
in
g
s
 

th
a
t 
w
e
re
 b
e
e
n
 p
u
t 
u
p
 i
n
 s
o
m
e
 p
la
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 2
0
0
7
 &
 8
 w
e
re
 v
e
ry
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 c
h
e
a
p
e
r 
w
a
y
s
. 
 

 •
 
B
ri
n
g
 i
n
 e
x
p
e
rt
s
 (
o
n
, 
D
a
n
 T
h
o
m
p
s
o
n
, 
e
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 W
o
rt
h
in
g
) 
fr
o
m
 t
h
is
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
h
tt
p
:/
/w
w
w
.a
rt
is
ts
a
n
d
m
a
k
e
rs
.c
o
m
/s
ta
ti
c
p
a
g
e
s
/i
n
d
e
x
.p
h
p
/e
m
p
ty
s
h
o
p
s
 

 
5
. 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 a
d
v
ic
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il
 s
e
c
to
r 
b
e
 u
ti
li
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 m
o
re
 b
y
 r
e
ta
il
e
rs
?
 

•
 
O
n
ly
 b
y
 s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
re
ta
ile
rs
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ly
e
rs
. 
 

 

15



16


	Agenda
	1 Procedural Business
	3 Witnesses
	Themes- no names. doc
	Responses - no names


